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Lynx Petroleum Consultants, I n c . 
P. 0. Box 1666 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241 

A t t n : Gary W. Fonay 

Re: Surface Commingling 
S t a t e CP Lease 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear S i r : 

Reference i s made t o your request dated August 15, 
1986 f o r a u t h o r i z a t i o n t o sur f a c e commingle the o i l 
p r o d u c t i o n from two d i f f e r e n t pools on your State CP Lease 
l o c a t e d i n Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 33 East, 
NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico. I have received a 
recommendation from our Hobbs d i s t r i c t o f f i c e t h a t t he 
a p p l i c a t i o n not be approved u n t i l improvements i n your 
o p e r a t i o n are made. I am t h e r e f o r e d e l a y i n g approval o f 
your a p p l i c a t i o n u n t i l any problems t h a t our d i s t r i c t 
o f f i c e has w i t h your o p e r a t i o n are clea r e d up. 

Please contact Mr. J e r r y Sexton, the supervisor o f our 
Hobbs o f f i c e t o determine what improvements may need t o be 
conducted. Please advise me a f t e r such time as these 
improvements are concluded, so t h a t we may proceed t o 
process your a p p l i c a t i o n . 

S i n c e r e l y , 

David R. Catanach 
Petroleum Engineer 

DRC/et 

xc: O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n - Hobbs 


